
Dear Howard, 	 7/1/cc 

Can it be that for every ninetc of the two =eke hefore you left and the four 

weeks wince you have bean so very busy, every minute, that you could not let me hnoe 

your new address? 

—Have you really boon so busy that you have not had time to respond to my eseleg 

ehother the thing with Fielding, is off entirely, utether I should malie any effort to 

speak to him, etc? 

13 it that you regard the matter as of no consequence to me? 

My prior mailing to your Washington address wee not returned. I thereeer assume 

that it did reaeh you. 

I'll send with this those copies I had merle of what I thought might interest. 

I've suspended that because it seems to serve no eurreee. 

However, in OLC and Crieinal Division records I've obtained it is pretty clear 

that the records soueht in 2301-70e later 75-226, did exist, and that in the drqft 

of a letter never sent by Wozencreft the reason given for not providing it is that 

it was against government policy. This was in 3/67, after enactment but before effective 

date of FOIA, when there was, howevere the Administrative Practise Act provisions that 

nobody paid any attention to. 

The same records shoe wholesale non-compliance with my PA requests. 

After I filed 23O1-70 DJ recomended giving me the information, put as mooting the 

ease, the FBI agreed, and then lt beckee out. (I have none of those FTil records yet.) 

Their was a recent Supreme Xeurt decision ueholding a judgement for plaintiffs who 

alleged vexatious harassment by a State. 	is why on a couple of records I have 

added those words. I don't knew if the decision includes the federal gorlrnment. 

Bost, 

■ 


